
City Council Agenda               March 11, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1

  
    

 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

 

AGENDA 
MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Matt Beekman  
 
ROLL CALL:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
    Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember George Carr 
    Councilmember Harold Hill 
    
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
INVOCATION:  Hughson Ministerial Association  

 
   
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the Audience may address the City Council on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, State their name and City of Residence for the 
record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make their presentation. 
Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the City Council cannot take action on matters 
not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the Government Code, 
items of concern, which are not urgent in nature can be resolved more expeditiously by 
completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request Form” which may be obtained from 
the City Clerk.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:   
 
 2.1: Conduct Interviews to fill the two (2) vacant seats on the Planning   
  Commission. 
 
  2.1.a: Hold Nominations for  two (2) appointments to the Planning   
   Commission. 
 
  2.1.b: City Clerk to administer the Oath of Office to the    
   Commissioners. 
 



City Council Agenda               March 11, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City Council 
unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  Otherwise, 
the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 

 
3.1: Approval of the February 25, 2013 Special Joint Meeting with the Planning 
 Commission Minutes and the Regular City Council Meeting Minutes.  

 
3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 
 
3.3: Approval of Resolution No. 2013-08, accepting the Well No. 7 Replacement- 

Exploratory Test Well Project and Authorizing the City Clerk to file a Notice 
of Completion. 

  
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: 
 
 5.1: Approve the Introduction and First Reading of Ordinance No. 2013-01, an  
  Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Hughson Amending Hughson  
  Municipal Code Chapter 12 Streets, Sidewalks and Public Places, Section 
  12.08, Excavations and Installations. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 6.1: Consideration of Resolution No. 2013-09, opposing the State Water  
  Resources Control Board’s Proposal to Require the Release of 35% of  
  Unimpaired Flows on the Stanislaus, Tuolumne, and Merced Rivers. 
 
            6.2: Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement between the County of  
  Stanislaus and the City of Hughson for the California Office of Traffic Safety 
  General Traffic Records Safety Program. 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager:   

 
  City Clerk: 
 
  Community Development Director: 
 
  Director of Finance: 
 
  Police Services:  



City Council Agenda               March 11, 2013 
 

 
  City Attorney: 
  

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING:  
 
 9.1: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
  Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9:  
    
   Two (2) potential cases 
 
 9.2: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government  
  Code Section 54957.6.  
    
             Agency Negotiator:  Mike Harden, Interim City Manager  
      Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
 
        Employee Organizations:    Operating Engineers Local No. 3  
             (Skilled Trades, Professional and Technical)  
    
              Management 
 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION:  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 

March 19  Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

March 23  Lorraine’s Luncheon - “High Tea” @ Samaritan Village- 3pm 

March 25   Economic Development Committee Meeting, Council Chambers, 5:30pm 

March 25  City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

April 8   City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

April 16  Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

April 22  City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

WAIVER WARNING 
 
If you challenge a decision/direction of the City Council in court, you may be limited to raising only those 
issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing(s) described in this Agenda, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior to, the public hearing(s).           

3Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 



City Council Agenda               March 11, 2013 
 

April 27  City-wide Yard Sale Event – ALL DAY 

April 27  LOVE Hughson Event, visit  www.lovehughson.com 

May 4   Annual City-wide “Clean-Up Day”, 7:30am-3:00pm 

 

RULES FOR ADDRESSING CITY COUNCIL 
 
Members of the audience who wish to address the City Council are requested to complete one of the 
forms located on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the City Clerk. 
Filling out the card is voluntary.  

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you 
need assistance to attend or participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (209) 
883-4054. Notification at least 48-hours prior to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable 
accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the meeting.  

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
DATE:          March 8, 2013 TIME:                     3:00pm     

NAME:           Dominique Spinale   TITLE:             Deputy City Clerk 
                  

Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:  
 

Pursuant to California Constitution Article III, Section IV, establishing English as the official language for the 
State of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures Section 185, which requires 
proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is hereby given that all proceedings before the 
City of Hughson City Council shall be in English and anyone wishing to address the Council is required to 
have a translator present who will take an oath to make an accurate translation from any language not 
English into the English language. 
 
 
 
General Information: The Hughson City Council meets in the Council Chambers on the 

second and fourth Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noticed.  

 
Council Agendas: The City Council agenda is now available for public review at the 

City’s website at www.hughson.org and City Clerk's Office, 7018 
Pine Street, Hughson, California on the Friday, prior to the 
scheduled meeting. Copies and/or subscriptions can be 
purchased for a nominal fee through the City Clerk’s Office.   

 
Questions:             Contact the City Clerk at (209) 883-4054

4Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

http://www.hughson.org/


City Council Agenda               March 11, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

5



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 2.1 
SECTION 2: PRESENTATIONS 

 
Meeting Date: March 11, 2013 
Subject: Planning Commission Interviews and Appointments   
Presented By:  Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk  
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The Planning Commission has had a vacant seat since January 1, when 
Commissioner Little’s term expired. Staff began advertising this seat with the 
vacant Council seat in the newsletter and newspaper, but was not receiving any 
applications for the Commission seat.  
 
Councilmember Hill was a member of the Planning Commission prior to his 
Council appointment on January 28. The application deadline for Planning 
Commission was then extended to March 1 with two (2) seats now vacant.  
 
As of March 1, the City Clerk received four (4) applications: 
 

Sanjay Patel 
Zachary Davis 
Hans Picinich 
Jamie Carlson 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends conducting interviews, discussing the applicants, and appointing 
two (2) of the applicants to the Hughson Planning Commission. Upon appointment, 
the City Clerk will administer the Oath of Office. 

 



Special Joint City Council/Planning Comm Minutes          February 25, 2013 
 

 

  
    

 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING  

CITY COUNCIL & PLANNING COMMISSION 
 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

MINUTES 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Matt Beekman  
 
ROLL CALL:   
 
 Present:   
   City Council:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
      Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young 
      Councilmember Jill Silva 
      Councilmember George Carr 
      Councilmember Harold Hill 
 
  Planning Commission: Jared Costa, Chair  
      Julie Strain, Vice Chair 
      Karen Minyard, Commissioner 
    
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
INVOCATION:  Hughson Ministerial Association  

 
   
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
No Public Comments. 
 
2. PRESENTATIONS: 
 
 2.1: Unmet Transit Needs Assessment, Mike Costa, StanCOG. 
 
Mike Costa provided the City Council and Planning Commission with an 
informational power point discussing the unmet transit needs assessment and 
process.   
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1



Special Joint City Council/Planning Comm Minutes          February 25, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2

 2.2: Valley Vision Stanislaus Public Workshop, Jaylen French, StanCOG. 
 
Kendall Flint with Flint Strategies provided the City Council and Planning 
Commission with an informational power point discussing the Valley Vision 
Stanislaus. She also conducted an interactive survey with the Council, 
Commissioners, and audience.  
 
Ms. Flint provided the results of each survey question with audience and 
discussed each question with the audience for their feedback.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: This meeting adjourned at 7:45P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        _______________________ 
        MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 



City Council Minutes         February 25, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1

  
    

 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

 

MINUTES 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Matt Beekman  
 
ROLL CALL:   
 
 Present:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
    Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember George Carr  
    Councilmember Harold Hill 
 
 Staff Present: Thom Clark, Community Development Director 

   Daniel J. Schroeder, City Attorney  
   Darin Gharat, Chief of Police 
   Dominique Spinale, Management Analyst/Deputy City Clerk  
   Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 

    Sam Rush, Public Works Superintendent 
 
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
INVOCATION:  Hughson Ministerial Association  

 
   
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Cyrus Amirfar asked the status of the installation of a signal light at the four way 
stop located on Hatch Road and Santa Fe Avenue. Mr. Amirfar advised that the 
traffic congestion continues to get worse at the location and he believes the signal 
light will improve the traffic conditions. 
 
Director Clark responded to Mr. Amirfar by advising him that he has spoken to 
Stanislaus County and the signal light is scheduled to be completed in Fall of 2013.   
 
 



City Council Minutes         February 25, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2

2. PRESENTATIONS:   None.  
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City Council 
unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  Otherwise, 
the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 

 
3.1: Approval of the February 12, 2013 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.  

 
3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 
 
3.3: Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-07, opposing any Discretionary 

Development within the City’s Sphere of Influence denying all projects with 
Stanislaus County.  

 
Carr/Silva 5-0 motion passes to approve the Consent Calendar.  

 
ADJOURN TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE HUGHSON REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY MEETING 
 
 
RECONVENE TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

  
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 
 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None. 
 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 6.1: Consider Resolution No. 2013-06, approving the First Amendment   
  to Cost Sharing Agreement to Defray Expenses Associated with Preparation 
  of an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan and Authorizing the City 
  Manager to Sign Said Document. 
 
Director Clark presented this Item to the City Council and the Council deliberated 
on this Item. Mayor Pro Tem Young asked Staff to check into a minor discrepancy 
in the budget numbers of this Item.  
 
Silva/Carr 5-0 motion passes to adopt Resolution No. 2013-06, approving the First 
Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement to Defray Expenses Associated with 
Preparation of an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, Authorizing the City 
Manager to Sign Said Document, and authorizing Staff to adjust the budget 
numbers accordingly. 
 



City Council Minutes         February 25, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

3

Attorney Schroeder advised the Council that when Staff updates the Council on the 
findings of the budget discrepancy, if Council wishes, they can ask to have this 
Item re-agenized for a re-vote.  
 
 6.2: Review and Approve the Hughson Police Services Annual Report for 2012. 
 
Chief Gharat reviewed this item with the Council. Mayor Pro Tem Young requested 
that the Council receive quarterly reports on the crime statistics. 
 
Hill/Beekman 5-0 motion passes to approve the Hughson Police Services Annual 
Report for 2012. 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager:   

 
  City Clerk:  Deputy City Clerk Spinale provided an   
     update on the City Manager recruitment and the  
     Council’s completion of their annual Form 700.  
 
  Community Development Director: 
 
  Director of Finance: 
 
  Police Services:  
 
  City Attorney: 
  

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Young updated the Council on his attendance at the Fontana Ranch 
North Grand Opening Event. 
 
Councilmember Hill updated the Council on his attendance at the Economic 
Development Action Committee meeting.  
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Mayor Beekman updated the Council on his attendance at the Fontana Ranch North 
Grand Opening and the Stan COG meeting. The Mayor also advised that a 2+2 Fire 
Committee meeting is scheduled for March 11 at 6pm. He asked that Staff add the 
following items to the Fire Committee Agenda: Community Facilities Districts and 
DIF Structures- Commercial and Industrial.  
 



City Council Minutes         February 25, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

4

9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: 8:40P.M. 
 
 9.1: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
  Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9:  
    
   One (1) potential case 
 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION:  
 
Council returned from Closed Session at 9:45p.m. All five (5) Council members 
were present for the duration of the session. No reportable action was taken. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Mayor Beekman motioned to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Silva followed 
with a second motion.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:45P.M. 
        
 
 
                 
       ________________________ 
         MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor  
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



City Council Minutes         February 25, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

5



REPORT.: Mar 0113 Friday City of Hughson PAGE: 001 

RUN....: IVlarOl 13 Time: 11:26 Cash Disbursement Detail Report ID#: PY-DP 

Run By.: KATHY DAHLIN Check Listing for 02-13 Bank Account: 0100 CTL: HUG 

leck Check Vendor Net Payment Information 

jmber Date Number Name Amount Invoice # Description 

43539 2/28/2013 CAL44 CALIFORNIA CONTRACTORS SU s 130.58 54388 TOOLS 

43540 2/28/2013 CEN14 CENTRAL JANITOR'S SUPPLY $ 84.70 401954 LATEX GLOVES 

43541 2/28/2013 ElVIPOl STATE OF CALIFORNIA $ 1,361.99 B30228 PAYROLL TAXES 

43542 2/28/2013 EXPOO EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICE s 1,079.58 121025902 WEEK ENDING 2/3/13 

43543 2/28/2013 FED02 FEDEX s 50.05 217793521 SHIPPING 

43544 2/28/2013 GEOOl GEOANALYTICAL LABORATORIE s 25.00 Z3B0707 LAB TESTING WATER 

s 850.78 Z3B1218 LAB TESTING WATER 

$ 125.00 Z3B1404 LAB TESTING WATER 

Check Total: s 1,000.78 

43545 2/28/2013 GREOO GREEN RUBBER $ 92.19 M341117 REPLACEMENT BELTS 

43546 2/28/2013 HAR02 THE HARTFORD $ 532.50 B30228 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

43547 2/28/2013 HOMOl THE HOME DEPOT CRC $ 130.43 2022642 MISC SUPPLIES 

$ (16.93) 2261369C RETURN 

Check Total: $ 113.50 

43548 2/28/2013 H U G H HUGHSON FARM SUPPLY $ 288.78 0437181IN SPRAYER AND MISC 

$ 129.29 0437387IN BACKPACK SPRAYER & PARTS 

$ 56.71 0437625IN PARTS FOR REPAIR 

s 43.04 04378341N PUMP FOR CHEMICALS 

Check Total: s 517.82 

43549 2/28/2013 IND05 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL CO s 360.00 1042169 LABOR TO CONNECT WELL 6 

s 1,110.27 1042240 ANNUAL INSPECTION WELL SITE 

s 1,003.77 1042266 ANNUAL SERVICE WELL SITE 8 

s 1,072.01 1042267 ANNUAL SERVICE FOX RD RESERV 

s 1,122.87 1042268 ANNUAL SERVICE WELL SITE 3 

s 985.60 1042269 ANNUALSERVICE LIFT STATION 

Check Total: $ 5,654.52 

43550 2/28/2013 KUBOO KUBWATER RESOURCES, INC $ 4,071.61 3248 POLYMER 

43551 2/28/2013 PEROl P.E.R.S. $ 6,593.99 B30228 RETIREMENT 
43552 2/28/2013 REGOO REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVI $ 6,413.42 3191 CONTRACT SVCS - JAN 2013 

43553 2/28/2013 RUSOl RUSH, SAM $ 545.40 B30225 MEDICAL NOT PAID BY TASC 

43554 2/28/2013 STA23 CalPERS SUPPLEMENTAL INCO s 20.00 B30228 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
43555 2/28/2013 SYN02 SYNAGRO WEST, LLC s 6,636.77 30-101866 SLUDGE REMOVAL 

43556 2/28/2013 TIDOl TURLOCK IRRIGATION DIST. s 24,269.65 B30225 ELECTRIC 

43557 2/28/2013 TUR12 TURLOCK, CITY OF s 407.40 2013-21 FUEL 

43558 2/28/2013 UNI07 UNITED WAY OF STANISLAUS s 2.00 B30228 UNITED WAY 

43559 2/28/2013 UN I l l UNIVAR USA, INC s 505.63 SJ534263 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

43560 2/28/2013 USAOl USA BLUE BOOK $ 132.40 882767 TESTING SUPPLIES 

43561 2/28/2013 VSPOl VISION SERVICE PLAN $ 349.90 B30225 MEDICAL INSURANCE WITHHEL 

43562 2/28/2013 WILOl CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEM $ 571.40 B302151 ENHANCEMENT & SERVICE FEES 

Cash Account Total: s 61,137.78 

Total Disbursements: $ 61,137.78 



REPORT.: Mar 08 13 Friday 

RUN....: Mar08 13 Time: 12:15 

Run By.: KATHY DAHUN 

City of Huglnson 

Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Checl< Listing for 03-13 Bank Account.: 0100 

PAGE: 001 

ID#: PY-DP 

CTL: HUG 

Check Check Vendor Net -Payment Information-

Number Date Number Name Amount Invoice # Description 

43563 3/8/2013 ALL05 ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS S 2,006.82 B30304 DELTA DENTAL 4/13 

43564 3/8/2013 ARAOO ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE S 335.80 B30304 UNIFORMS 

43565 3/8/2013 ATTOl AT&T S 20.70 B30308 PHONE 

43566 3/8/2013 ATT02 AT&T MOBILITY $ 48.98 287249079 PHONE 

43567 3/8/2013 ATT03 AT&T $ 14.62 4134677 PHONE 

43568 3/8/2013 BIL03 BILL'S SAFE & LOCK $ 18.69 49431 NEW LOCK FOR PAYMENT BOX 

43569 3/8/2013 CHAOl CHARTER COMMUNICATION S 84.99 B30304 IP ADDRESS 

43570 3/8/2013 C0N14 CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES S 1,787.09 65696 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 

43571 3/8/2013 EZNOO EZ NETWORK SOLUTIONS $ 2,342.85 TS25999 IT SERVICES 

43572 3/8/2013 GIBOO GIBBS MAINTENANCE CO s 685.00 14275 JANITOR SVCS 2/2013 

43573 3/8/2013 GROOl FERGUSON ENTERISES, INC 1 s 555.56 877145 REPAIR PARTS 

s 77.87 877155 TOOLS 

Check Total: $ 643.43 

43574 3/8/2013 HUG03 HUGHSON CHRONICLE s 64.68 102038 LEGAL#7284 COMMUNITY MEETING 

s 104.48 102125 LEGAL #7312 FARMLAND PRESERVATION 

Check Total: s 169.16 

43575 3/8/2013 H U G H HUGHSON FARM SUPPLY s 176.23 0437688IN REPAIR OF WEED SPRAYER 

s 5.65 0438716IN COUPLER 

s 9.82 0440641IN REPAIR PARTS FOR WELL #8 

Check Total: s 191.70 

43576 3/8/2013 HUG34 VALLEY PARTS WAREHOUSE, 1 $ 12.88 81842 OIL 

$ 12.89 82461 MARKING PAINT 

$ 89.52 83581 BATTERY 

$ 9.65 83790 WIPER SOLVENT 

Check Total: s 124.94 

43577 3/8/2013 IND05 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL CO s 200.00 1041662 INSPECTION AT WELL #7 

43578 3/8/2013 LEGOO LEGENDS SPORTS TROPHY s 21.48 1591 NAMEPLATES 

43579 3/8/2013 LEGOl LEGAL SHIELD s 51.80 B30308 LEGALSVCS 

43580 3/8/2013 MISOl MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE s 130.54 B30308 UNIFORM SERVICE 

43581 3/8/2013 MOD04 CITY OF MODESTO 5 160.59 R126-03 PLANNING SVCS - DEC. 2013 

$ 294.42 R126-04 PLANNING SVCS JAN.2013 

Check Total: s 455.01 

43582 3/8/2013 MOSOl MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM, L $ 3,510.00 4262 COMPLETION OF 6/30/12 AUDIT 

43583 3/8/2013 PER02 CalPERS s 912.00 13948981 1959 SURVIVOR BENEFIT 2012/2013 

43584 3/8/2013 PGEOl P G & E s 593.10 B30304 UTILITIES 



43585 3/8/2013 QUI03 QUICK N SAVE 

43586 3/8/2013 RIV02 

43587 3/8/2013 RUSOl 

43588 3/8/2013 SAN05 

43589 3/8/2013 STAOl 

43590 3/8/2013 UNI08 

43591 3/8/2013 URBOO 

43592 3/8/2013 USA02 

43593 3/8/2013 WILIO 

43594 3/8/2013 \A009 

43595 3/8/2013 \M018 

43596 3/8/2013 \N002 

Check Total: 

RIVERA, CARLA 

RUSH, SAM 

SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY 

STANISLAUS COUNTY 

Check Total: 

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 

URBAN FUTURES INCORP 

USA MOBILITY 

WILSON TECHNOLOGIES 

ANDERSON, PAUL 

MELENDEZ, KAREN & RAYMOND 

NAVARRO, JESUS & LILIANA 

Cash Account Total: 

Total Disbursements: 

197.96 

28.02 

225.98 

210.00 

216.35 

479.00 

$ 2,567.37 

S 11,894.64 

S 14,462.01 

$ 69,581.15 

1,012.50 

11.64 

190.00 

6.51 

80.00 

131.01 

1-3081 DIESEL 

1-4965 DIESEL 

B30308 DAMAGE & KEY DEPOSIT 

B30304 MEDICAL NOT PAID BY TASC 

N7449 WWTP REPAIR 

121329 VEHICLE CHARGES 1/2013 

1213217 SLESF-DEPUTY 

B30304 RDA TAX ALLOCATION BOND OF 2006 

1112-013 PROFESSIONAL SVCS 10/12 

W0190776C PAGER SERVICE 

8422 WWTP REPAIR 

O0OB3O3O1 M Q CUSTOMER REFUND FOR AND0017 

000B30301 M Q CUSTOMER REFUND FOR MEL0004 

OOOB30301 MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR NAV0006 

$ 100,954.85 

$ 100,954.85 



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.3 
SECTION 3:  CONSENT CALENDAR 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2013 
Subject: Consideration of Resolution No. 2013-08, A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Hughson Accepting the 
Well No. 7 Replacement – Exploratory Test Well Project 
and Authorizing the City Clerk to file a Notice of 
Completion 

Enclosures: Resolution No. 2013-08 
Presented By:  Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
At its regularly scheduled meeting of August 13, 2012, the City Council awarded a 
bid to low-bidder Johnson Drilling Company in the amount of $109,000 for a test 
well project intended to replace Well No. 7 which was lost to high nitrates.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The project came in on time and under budget. This job had no change orders and 
so no contingency monies were used.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2013-08, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Hughson Accepting the Well No. 7 Replacement – Exploratory Test Well Project 
and Authorizing the City Clerk to File a Notice of Completion.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 
ACCEPTING THE WELL NO. 7 REPLACEMENT –EXPLORATORY TEST WELL 

PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE THE NOTICE OF 
COMPLETION 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hughson water system lost Well No. 7 in 2011, due 
to nitrate contamination; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hughson is moving forward with the future planning 
and development of a new municipal well, Well No. 9, as a replacement well to 
Well No. 7; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in order to drill a new municipal well, completion of a test well is 
required; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 13, 2012, the City Council awarded a bid to low 
bidder Johnson Drilling Company in the amount of $109,000 for a test well project; 
and  
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of 
Hughson accept the Well No. 7 Replacement-Exploratory Test Well Project, and 
authorize the City Clerk to File the Notice of Completion for the project.  
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Hughson City Council at a regular 
meeting thereof held on March 11, 2013, by the following vote:   
 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSTENTIONS: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 
 
           ___________________________ 
           MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1 
SECTION 5:  PUBLIC HEARING 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2013 
Subject: Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 2013-01, an 

Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Hughson 
Amending Hughson Municipal Code Chapter 12 Streets, 
Sidewalks and Public Places, Section 12.08, Excavations 
and Installations 

Enclosures: Ordinance No. 2013-01 
Presented By:  Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
This amendment of Hughson Municipal Code (HMC) Chapter 12 is intended to 
give the City the ability to modify or amend fees relating to encroachment permits. 
Encroachment permits are permits issued to utility companies, contractors, 
homeowners, or developers who are performing work in the public right-of way. 
Except in rare circumstances, work in the public right-of-way is performed by utility 
companies.  
 
Current language in HMC Section 12.08.050 Plans and inspections, reads: 
 

All proposed siphons, culverts, bridges, excavations and installations in, 
along, upon or across a city street shall be made in accordance with the plans and 
descriptions approved by and filed in the office of the director, and shall be subject 
to the conditions imposed in this section: 
 
The proposed amendment to this Section is highlighted below: 
 

All proposed siphons, culverts, bridges, excavations and installations in, 
along, upon or across a city street shall be made in accordance with the plans and 
descriptions approved by and filed in the office of the director, and shall be subject 
to the conditions imposed in this section and any fees adopted or imposed by the 
city council whether by ordinance or resolution.   
 
 
 
 

 



FISCAL IMPACT 
 
A fee adopted pursuant to this Chapter of the Municipal Code will have a positive 
fiscal impact. Encroachment permit fees are intended to recoup any costs to the 
City caused by other entities working in our streets. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
1. Hold the public hearing and receive testimony from the public. 
 
2. Introduce Ordinance No. 2013-01 and waive the first reading.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

  



CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-01 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON AMENDING 
HUGHSON MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 12 STREETS, SIDEWALKS, AND PUBLIC 

PLACES, SECTION 12.08 EXCAVATIONS AND INSTALLATIONS 
 

The City Council of the City of Hughson does ordain as follows: 

Section 1.  The introductory paragraph of Section 12.08.050 of the Hughson 
Municipal Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as set forth below.  The 
remainder of Section 12.08.050 remains unchanged. 

“12.08.050 Plans and inspections.  

All proposed siphons, culverts, bridges, excavations and installations in, along, 
upon or across a city street shall be made in accordance with the plans and descriptions 
approved by and filed in the office of the director, and shall be subject to the conditions 
imposed in this section and any fees adopted or imposed by the city council whether by 
ordinance or resolution.   

Section 2. Severability.  Should any provision of this Ordinance, or its 
application to any person or circumstance, be determined by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be unlawful, unenforceable or otherwise void, that determination shall 
have no effect on any other provision of this Ordinance or the application of this 
Ordinance to any other person or circumstance and, to that end, the provisions hereof 
are severable.  
 
 Section 3. Effective Date; Transitional Clause.  This Ordinance shall take 
effect thirty days after adoption as provided by Government Code Section 36937.  
However, any claim that would have been timely if presented on the day before this 
Ordinance becomes effective which claim would be untimely under the requirements of 
the this Ordinance may, notwithstanding this Ordinance, be presented not later than the 
45th day after the adoption of this Ordinance.  
  
 Section 4. Certification.   The City Clerk shall certify the passage and 
adoption of this Ordinance and shall cause the same to be published according to law. 
 
 Section 5. Publication.  Within 15 days after its final passage, the City Clerk 
shall cause this Ordinance to be published, and the ordinance posted in full, in 
accordance with California Government Code section 36933. 
 
The foregoing ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting 
of the City Council of the City of Hughson held on March 11, 2013 and by a unanimous 
vote of the council members present, further reading was waived. 
 

 
Error! Unknown document property name. 



 
Error! Unknown document property name. 

On motion of Councilperson _______________, seconded by Councilperson 
__________________________, the forgoing ordinance was duly passed by the City 
Council of the City of Hughson at a regular meeting thereof held on 
________________, 2013 by the following vote: 
 
   AYES: 
 
   NOES:   
  
    ABSTENTION:   
    
    ABSENT:   
 
 
 
 
 
               ________________________ 
               MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor  
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.1 
SECTION 6:  NEW BUSINESS 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2013 
Subject: Consideration of Resolution No. 2013-09, A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Hughson Opposing the 
State Water Resources Control Board’s Proposal to 
Require the Release of 35% of Unimpaired Flows on the 
Stanislaus, Tuolumne, and Merced Rivers  

Enclosures: 1. Resolution No. 2013-09 
 2. Fact Sheet from the San Joaquin Tributaries Authority 
Presented By:  Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The State Water Resources Control Board has issued a Draft Substitute 
Environmental Document (SED) in support of potential changes to the water 
quality control plan for the Bay Delta: San Joaquin River flows and southern Delta 
water quality (Bay-Delta Plan). The SED is open for public review and comment 
until noon on March 29, 2013.  
 
Turlock Irrigation District (TID) is concerned with one of the proposed stream-flow 
requirements which will require 35% unimpaired flows on the Stanislaus, 
Tuolumne, and Merced Rivers from February 1 to June 30 of each year. The 
increased flows are intended to provide more water for incoming anadromous fish 
populations, such as Chinook Salmon and Steelhead Trout. The fish migration and 
irrigation season overlap during this period. It will also impact their hydroelectric 
production.TID is requesting that the City Council send a resolution to the Water 
Board opposing the 35% unimpaired flows on these rivers. A TID representative 
will be at the meeting. A fact sheet from the San Joaquin Tributaries Authority is 
enclosed for your information.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2013-09, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Hughson Opposing the State Water Resources Control Board’s Proposal to 
Require the Release of 35% Unimpaired Flows on the Stanislaus, Tuolumne, and 
Merced Rivers. 

 



Page 1 of 2 
Oppose 35% Flow Resolution 2013-09 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-09 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON OPPOSING 

THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD’S PROPOSAL TO REQUIRE 
THE RELEASE OF 35% OF UNIMPAIRED FLOWS ON THE STANISLAUS, 

TUOLUMNE, AND MERCED RIVERS 
 

 WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board’s Draft Environmental 

Document proposes to require the Stanislaus, Tuolumne, and Merced Rivers release 

35 percent of unimpaired flow from February to June each year; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed requirements will create significant and unavoidable 

impacts to the economy, agriculture, and groundwater basins in Stanislaus, San 

Joaquin, and Merced Counties; and 

WHEREAS, those impacts include approximately $69 million in economic 

impacts in an economically distressed region of our state, including $23.5 million to 

Merced Irrigation District, $30 million to Turlock Irrigation District, and $15.5 million to 

Modesto Irrigation District each year; and 

WHEREAS, the impacts result in a loss of $4.5 million in energy revenue every 

year including $1.5 million to each of the Merced, Turlock, and Modesto Irrigation 

Districts; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed requirement could fallow approximately 128,295 

acres of prime farmland and result in the loss of over 800 family farms in the region; 

and 

WHEREAS, the proposed requirement will result in over-drafting groundwater 

basins; and 

WHEREAS, approximately 460 jobs will be permanently lost including 160 in 

Merced Irrigation District, 200 in Turlock Irrigation District, and 100 in Modesto 

Irrigation District; and 



Page 2 of 2 
Oppose 35% Flow Resolution 2013-09 

WHEREAS, the proposed requirement will not necessarily benefit native fish 

populations or promote ecosystem restoration; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed requirement ignores non-flow alternatives that are 

less costly and more effective; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed requirement compromises attaining the dual goals of 

ecosystem restoration and water supply reliability under SB7x-7. 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 

Hughson does hereby proclaim that the State Water Resources Control Board should 

pursue a comprehensive solution that is consistent with the timing of the overall 

comprehensive Bay-Delta planning process and which takes into account the potential 

impact on hydroelectric energy generation. This solution should prioritize non-flow 

measures to protect native fish species, such as predation reduction programs, before 

demanding flow increases that would threaten the economic vitality of these California 

counties, cities, and small family farms. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Hughson City Council at a regular meeting 

thereof held on March 11, 2013, by the following vote: 

 AYES:     

 NOES:          

 ABSTENTIONS:   

 ABSENT:                                                                                                                                       

           
          ______________________ 

    MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor 
 
  
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 



SAN JOAQUIN IMBUTARIES AUTHORITY 
www. c a I s in a r tw il te r. o rg 

State Water Board San Joaquin River Flow Proposal 

Key Facts and Impacts 

Divisive and Disruptive to Other Processes 
> State Water Board STAFF is proposing that the Merced, Tuolumne and Stanislaus Rivers' 

dedicate 35 percent of unimpaired flow from Feb. 1 to June 30 for fish and wildlife beneficial 
uses. 

> Conflicts with the Legislature's mandate for a comprehensive Delta Plan under 
SB X7-7. 

> Undermines support for the Bay Delta Conservation Plan, a holistic solution championed by 
many state leaders from both parties. 

> Conflicts with the Delta Stewardship Council's co-equal goals of Delta restoration by destroying 
regional self-sufficiency. 

> The State Water Board admits the water cuts will result in "significant and unavoidable" 
impacts. 

Localized Impact 
^ Reductions in water deliveries require 100,000 acres of farmland to be fallowed. 
> Agricultural sector income loss would total $28 million a year, a major hit in a region stuck in a 

lingering recession. 
> Job losses would exacerbate unemployment, which stands at 15.7% in Merced County, 14.5% in 

Stanislaus County and 14.1%) in San Joaquin County. 
> With less water and power available, rates for both would rise, further straining households. 
> Flow requirements target only three rivers and three counties. Why is there no contribution 

required of other tributaries and water users in the basin? 
> Two districts (Modesto and Turlock Irrigation Districts) will sacrifice 300,000 acre-feet of water. 
> Local input ignored by State Water Board staff* 

Impacts to Hydropower, California's Green Energy Push, Groundwater Supply 
> Increasing flow from February to June generates more energy at a time of low energy demand. 
> Leaving less water in reservoirs in summer means less hydropower at time of peak demand. 
> Cuts in hydro production create need to buy costly supplemental power from carbon-producing 

conventional sources, undermining California's goal of 33%) of energy from renewable 
resources. 

> To account for lost surface water, users will increase pumping of groundwater by approximately 
25 percent, overdrafting the water table and increasing energy use and costs. 

> Hydropower is a valuable contributor to obtaining California's goal of 33%) because it is highly 
flexible, unlike hydro, wind and solar cannot be generated by demand. 

Modesto Irrigation District • Turlock Irrigation District • Soutli San Joaquin Irrigation District 

Merced Irrigation District • Oalcdale Irrigation District • City and County of San Francisco 

(916) 329-9180 • P.O. Box 4060 • Modesto, CA • 95352 



SAN JOAQUIN ItaBUTARiEs J^UTHORÎ TY 
www. c a I s m a r hv a te r ,o rg 

No Estimate of Benefit 
> Despite the high stakes and tremendous costs, the State Water Board does not estimate the 

benefit to fish and wildlife. Why an increase of 35%, instead of 34%) or 60%? No facts explain 
the choice. 

> Assumption that increased flow will benefit the system is NOT supported; State Water Board 
does not provide any scientific support or analysis in support. 

> Bottom Line: The Board makes unilateral demands without defining the benefit or goal to be 
achieved. 

Flow-Centric Approach Misses the Real Issues 
> Predator suppression is vital. One new study found that only 7% of juvenile Chinook salmon on 

the Tuolumne River survive predation by striped bass and other non-native fish. 
> Ocean harvest practices must be revisited. 
> Changes in hatchery operations. 
> Habitat restoration is critical. Work on the Stanislaus River supported by the Oakdale Irrigation 

District, in the Honolulu Bar Recreation District, is but one example. 

The SJTA's Approach 
> Our members have been leaders in developing and maintaining water supply systems that are 

reliable and regionally self-sufficient. 
> We are stewards of the system; our goal is to maintain a healthy ecosystem and fishery - this 

proposal does NOT get us there. 
> We urge legislators, regulators and fish and wildlife agencies to seriously consider the multiple 

non-flow alternatives that exist and have scarcely been explored. 

The SJTA is a coalition of water agencies whose mission is to promote sound, environmentally responsible 
solutions to water supply management within a framework that recognizes the historic rights of its members and 
the concerns of ratepayers. 

*littp://www.wateri?oards.ca.gov/Vaterrights/waterjssiies/programs/bav_delta/b 
nn i iig/pii b_cm miit_l trs. shtm I 

Modesto Irrigation District • Turlock Irrigation District • South San Joaquin Irrigation District 
Merced Irrigation District • Oakdale Irrigation District • City and County of San Francisco 

(916) 329-9180 • P.O. Box 4060 • Modesto, CA • 95352 



SAN JOAQUIN X^BUTARIES AUTHORITY 
www.calsmarhvater.org 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR RECEIPT OF ORAL COMMENTS ON THE ADEQUACY OF THE SED 
In accordance with California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 3779, the State Water Board will 
conduct a public hearing for the receipt of oral comments on the adequacy of the S E D for the draft 
revised Bay-Delta Plan objectives and program of implementation. The Board will not consider 
adoption of the proposed Bay-Delta Plan update or the draft S E D at this hearing. Oral comments 
should be submitted at this hearing. The board is not required to consider any oral comment that is 
received after the public hearing. Oral comments will be limited to ten minutes or as directed by the 
hearing officer. Although a quorum of the State Water Board may be present at the hearing, the State 
Water Board will not take an action during the hearing. Approval of the S E D will take place at a future 
Board Meeting. 

The Public Hearing will commence on 
Wednesday, March 20, 2013 

at 9:00 a.m., 
and continuing, if necessary, on 

Thursday, March 21 and Friday, March 22, 2013 in 
the Coastal Hearing Room 

Joe Serna, Jr . -Cal /EPA Building 
1001 "1" Street, Second Floor 

Sacramento, CA 

SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS 
The State Water Board welcomes written comments on the content of the draft objectives, program of 
implementation, and on the adequacy of the S E D and supporting technical documents. Please include 
the subject line, "Comment Letter - Bay-Delta Plan SED." Written comments must be received by 
12 noon on March 29, 2013 and are to be addressed and submitted to: 

Jeanine Townsend 
Clerk to the Board 

State Water Resources Control Board 
P.O. Box 100 

Sacramento, CA 95814-0100 

You may also submit your comments to Ms. Townsend by fax at (916) 341-5620, by email at 
commentletters(5)waterboards.ca.gov 



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.2 
SECTION 6:  NEW BUSINESS 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2013 
Subject: Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement Between 

the County of Stanislaus and the City of Hughson for the 
California Office of Traffic Safety General Traffic Records 
Safety Program 

Enclosures: 1. Memorandum of Agreement 
 2. Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors’ Resolution 

No. 2012-563 
 3. Grant Award Letter 
Presented By:  Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The County of Stanislaus has received a grant in the amount of $355,000 to fund 
automated traffic citation devices. These hand-held citation writers come with 
docking stations and software and will enable users to electronically interface with 
the Stanislaus Court and the Stanislaus County District Attorney’s Office’s records 
management system.  
 
Signatories to the agreement with the County are the Cities of Modesto, Riverbank, 
Patterson, Newman, Ceres, Waterford, and Hughson.  
 
Hughson is scheduled to get one hand-held device and one six position docking 
station. This will allow expansion for adding more devices in the future. The City 
will own the equipment. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
After the initial one-year warranty period, the Agreement specifies that the cities 
will reimburse the County for their share of the vendor’s hosted services. The 
current costs for these services are $500 per year for each device and $50 per 
year for each docking station. 
 
 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Agreement with Stanislaus County for the California 
Office of Traffic Safety General Traffic Records Safety Program and authorize the 
City Manager to sign the agreement.  


































































	Agenda 03-11-2013.pdf
	AGENDA
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:  
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None.
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:
	6. NEW BUSINESS:
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: 
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 



	2.1 Planning Commission Interviews and Appts SR
	3.1 MINUTES  02-25-2013 SP Joint PC
	MINUTES
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:
	 2.1: Unmet Transit Needs Assessment, Mike Costa, StanCOG.


	3.1 MINUTES 02-25-2013
	MINUTES
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:   None. 
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None.
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None.
	6. NEW BUSINESS:
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: 8:40P.M.
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
	ADJOURNMENT:



	3.2 warrants 3-8-13.v1
	3.3 Johnson Drilling test well NOC SR Res2013-08
	5.1 HMC Chap 12 amendment SR
	5.1 2 City of Hughson Amendment to HMC Chapter 12 08 Excavations and Installations (2) DOCX
	6.1 TID SR
	6.1 1 TID Reso2013-09
	6.1 2 tid fact sheet
	6.2 PD Grant SR
	6.2 1 Memorandum of Agreement
	6.2 2 Board Reso
	6.2 3 Award letter

